Maria Pawlicka

To: Peter Morgan
Subject: RE: Application form for tree works in conservation area

Sent: 06 October 2016 19:38
To: Maria Pawlicka
Subject: Re: Application form for tree works in conservation area

Dear Maria Pawlicka
| have provided the requested information by way of red annotation to your email below.

| have separately sent a google aerial map, but this does not allow individual trees to be picked
out. The plan | attached to my application shows the siting of the trees.

| hope that this is now sufficient.

Peter Morgan

From: Maria Pawlicka <Maria.Pawlicka@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk>
Sent: 06 October 2016 11:43

Subject: Application form for tree works in conservation area

Dear Mr Morgan

Thank you for submitting application for tree works in conservation area at Pond Cottage, Main Street,
Sibford Gower

To enable me to process the application, Please provide the following information below :

- an Google aerial map by return email pinpointing each tree that require works
- please specify the amount for each tree, ie

T1 x Rowan Tree — Crown reduce by 20?7 metres (for one branch) and Crown lift by 2 metres
T2 x Hazel — Reduce overhanging branches by 4?7? meters,

T3 x Elder — Reduce by 1?7? meters,

T4 x Goat Willow — Thin and reduce by 1? meters,

T5 x Ash — Crown lift by 2? meters and reduce by 3?7 meters

T6 x Acer — Reduce by 1? meters,

T7 x Crab Apple — Crown reduction by 1? meters and thinning by 1? meters

T8 x Norway Apple — Thin by 1? meters

T9 x Wild Pear — Thin by 1? meters and dead branch removal, then, | will be able to process your application.

Once | receive above information, your application will be registered.

Kind Regards



Maria Pawlicka

Administrative Officer

Environment Services

Cherwell District Council

Direct Dial 01295 221916

Extension 7024
mailto:Maria.Pawlicka@cherwellandsouthnorthants.gov.uk
www.cherwell.gov.uk
www.southnorthants.gov.uk
www.facebook.com/southnorthantscouncil
www.facebook.com/cherwelldistrictcouncil

Follow us on Twitter : @SNorthantsC
Follow us on Twitter: @Cherwellcouncil

Did you know Cherwell carries out MOT's for local residents and businesses?
To make a booking please contact us on 01295 221916

This e-mail (including any attachments) may be confidential and may contain legally privileged information. You
should not disclose its contents to any other person. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender

immediately.
l?

Whilst the Council has taken every reasonable precaution to minimise the risk of computer software viruses, it cannot
accept liability for any damage which you may sustain as a result of such viruses. You should carry out your own virus

checks before opening the e-mail(and/or any attachments).
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Unless expressly stated otherwise, the contents of this e-mail represent only the views of the sender and does not
impose any legal obligation upon the Council or commit the Council to any course of action.
?



